

From: Thomas Washington

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: June 29, 2012

Subject:

Message:

Please upload an exhibit that explains the requested changes:

The requested change is to expand the range of the operating frequencies to the upper and lower C-band. Specifically, the original grant was limited to 4400 - 4800 MHz using the following channelization:

4418
4432
4443
4468
4478
4488
4498
4523
4533
4544
4558
4717.5
4724.5
4732
4739.5
4747
4762
4784.5
4799.5

The modification is to request operations in 4400 - 5800 MHz. The following channelization is requested IN ADDITION to the previous grant (listed above).

4600
4650
4700
4750
4800
4850
4900
5300
5350
5400
5450
5500
5550
5600
5650
5700
5750

5800

All other details of the operation (location, antennas, ERP, etc) remain the same.